[bookmark: _GoBack]RSSB2616 - Identifying best practices in how public procurement can support the uptake of innovation in risk averse industries 
Tender Question and Answer Document
	Supplier Question 1

In Section 6, WP1,
When you wrote “Austria” did you intend “Australia”?


	RSSB Answer 1

Where RSSB has written “Austria” this is correct and “Austria” is the term that is intended.


	Supplier Question 2

Should we consider potential changes to UK procurement rules as a result of Brexit?  If we are no longer under the OJEU public procurement directives post 2019


	RSSB Answer 2

It is not a requirement to consider potential changes to UK procurement rules as a result of Brexit.
 

	Supplier Question 3

What support will RSSB provide on identifying the interviewees/selected representatives as part of the WP1?  Will we be provided with any introductions into the agreed organisations/representatives to ensure access and responsiveness to our interview requests?


	RSSB Answer 3

RSSB cannot identify potential interviewees. In order to support the contractor in scheduling interviews RSSB can provide the contractor with an introductory and presentation letter which can accompany any interview requests the contractor will send.
 

	Supplier Question 4

Please can we clarify what is out scope when you refer to grants and competitions (page 26 of ITT). Does this exclude initiatives such as: 
0. RRUKA (University Rail Research Association)
0. The new (UK) University Centres of Excellence (Rolling Stock, Digital, Infrastructure)
0. RSSB Research
0. Catapult Centres (such as Transport Systems Catapult)
0. InnovateUK
0. European Horizon 2020 i.e. Shift2Rail
0. Other European national initiatives and centres
 


	RSSB Answer 4

The definition covers any public funding programme aimed at supporting successful applicants in developing and/or putting on the market innovative products and solutions via a grant. The scope of the research is restricted to public procurement procedures.


	Supplier Question 5

It is not clear how the formatting for the tender submission need to be. Can you clarify where Section 7 of the ITT should be sequenced in the response?


	RSSB Answer 5

Please ensure you answer the selection criteria questions in Section 7 in full, explaining how you meet the criteria and provide evidence to support your response, answers can be provided in A4 page format.


	Supplier Question 5

Regarding the below deliverable, will RSSB accept interview write ups captured in a database format such as excel?

	
	
		Deliverable Name
	Type

	Source data 
	Database

	Description

	This report will capture the write-ups of the interview performed used to conduct the analysis
Implementation Action Needed: N/A
Publication Stream: confidential







	RSSB Answer 6

Yes, we will accept interview write ups in an excel format.


 
Please note that the deadline for tender submission has been extended to 05 January 2018 at 15:00.
	
	



